
From: Mishaan, Jessica  
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 8:32 AM 
To: chris@govoversight.org 
Subject: response to public records request 
 
Mr. Horner, 
 
Please find the attached response to your public records request. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal  
Office of the Attorney General | General Counsel and Administrative Law Division 
109 State Street  Montpelier, VT 05609-1001 
 
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This communication may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. DO NOT read, copy or disseminate this 
communication unless you are the intended addressee. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this 
E-mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this E-mail.  Vermont’s lobbyist registration and 
disclosure law applies to certain communications with and activities directed at the Attorney General.   Prior to any 
interactions with the Office of the Vermont Attorney General, you are advised to review Title 2, sections 261-268 
of the Vermont Statutes Annotated, as well as the Vermont Secretary of State’s most recent compliance guide 
available at https://www.sec.state.vt.us/elections/lobbying.aspx.   
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August 24, 2018 

 

 

Chris Horner 

Via email to: chris@govoversight.org 

Government Accountability & Oversight for Energy Policy Advocates 

1489 Kinross Lane 

Keswick, VA  22947 

 

Dear Mr. Horner: 

 

I write to follow up to your public records act request dated August 20, 2018, in which you 

request: 

 

“all correspondence and other records dated from September 15, 2017 through 

the date you process this request, inclusive, and its accompanying information, 

including also any attachments, which was 1) sent to, from or copying (whether as 

cc: or bcc:) Natalie Silver, Communications Director for your office, which 2) is also 

to, from or copies (again whether as cc: or bcc:) a) any email address ending with 

@nyu.edu (prioritizing, but not limited to that with chris.moyer@nyu.edu), and/or 

b) any email address ending with @resource-media.org (no such terms are case-

sensitive).” 

 

Pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 318(a)(5)(B), the Attorney General’s Office will need to invoke its 

right to additional time to respond due to the need to gain access to the requested records 

from the Vermont Agency of Digital Services.  We have requested access and not yet heard 

back.  We will further respond within ten business days of receipt of your request. 

 

 Sincerely, 

 
Jessica Mishaan 

Paralegal 
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